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MAY 26 1964 

Honoreble Albert Wateon 
oure of Representatives Warbington, De Ce 20525 
Dear Congressran: 

the Chief Justice has sequested thet XY respond 
to your letter dated vay Us, 1964, Pegetding the emmloynent 
o¢ Professor Yorman Redlich ou the staff of this Comtoston, 

On Hay 19, 196, the Commdlesion ryviewsd oll of the 
field investigations condusted regarding ita employees. 
After careful consideration the Comdsnion wnanimously 
Clemed el) of tha menbers of the stort to handle cleasifies 
information. 
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MS Osnerad Cones’ 

} ce: Bir. Rankin 
Mr. Willens 


